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From:

To:

No.Ft. 48-3961/2019 (FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla-1.

The Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office, GOI, MOEF & CC,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand, Longwood,
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh- 171001.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion of 4.6147 ha of foresi:l!nd in favour of HPPWD for the

Sir,

construction of Gani to Bhorani Nala road (Km 0/00 to 7/200), within

jurisdiction of Nachan Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP.

(Online no FP/HP/ROAD/41345/2019). Q f)’q
AR

Kindly refer to your office letter No.8B/HP/06/64/2020/FC/112  dated

29.12.2020 on the subject cited above.

2

The pointwise reply of the observations as raised vide your above referred letter

is submitted as below:-

L

The CCF Mandi has reported that Gani to Surandhi B/path repair work has been done
by Forest Department during 2015-16 and 2016-17 under 2406-01-070-01 Soon
Maint/repair of building, road and path and NPV scheme Rs. 4,00,000/- has been
incurred for the repair of this B/path. The copy of sanction is enclosed herewith.

The DFO has uploaded the digital map for CA (1 ha) on the portal in Part-II and hard
copy of the same is enclosed herewith.

CCF Mandi has submitted that the committee in its joint inspection report dated 23-10-
2019 in check list Sr. No. 19 has not given the date of start of work and reported that
the violation has not been done by PWD. However, the Penal NPV has already been
prepared for 5 years which is placed in each proposed folder at page No. 92 9B).
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It is therefore, the case after attending the observations is submitted for your

information and further necessary action please.

Encl: As above. Nodal Officér-c

Yours

A CA)

O/o Pr. CCF(HeFF). H.P. Shimla.
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Endst. No. Ft. 48-3961/2019 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the~ = ///( 2001

Copy is forwarded to the following for information.
1. CCF Mandi.
2. DFO Nachan. '
3. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Gohar, Distt Mandi, HP.

Nodal Officér-cum-APC
O/o Pr. CCF(HoF .P.Shimla-1



